
From: Groen, Mary Anne
To: DowntownWestD6
Subject: Fw: Follow-Up from DSAP & Google West Project Community Meeting
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 3:59:38 PM

Mary Anne Groen
Chief of Staff
Office of Councilmember Dev Davis
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
tel (408) 535-4952
maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov

From: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 3:30 PM
To: DowntownWestD6 <DowntownWestD6@sanjoseca.gov>
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

From: Councilmember Raul Peralez, City of San José District 3 <sam@www-sanjoseca.ccsend.com>
on behalf of Councilmember Raul Peralez, City of
San José District 3 <raul.peralez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:01 AM
To: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Follow-Up from DSAP & Google West Project Community Meeting
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=74D596DC2D484476A779082685EE612D-GROEN, MARY
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ebe9786b39ff4349a89411dc4b9e5341-DowntownWes


 [External Email]
 

 

Dear Residents,

Earlier this week, my office hosted a community meeting on the Diridon Station Area Plan
(DSAP) and the Google West project. With many new changes expected for our City,
concerns were raised on how this project would affect current residents’ quality of life. My
goal is to ensure that as we move forward, there continues to be ample opportunities for
our community and residents to be heard at every step of this process.

This meeting was recorded and is available to view here. Below please find links to the
slides presented by City staff and Google, as well as some additional resources.

If you have questions, District 3 staff can still be contacted through our traditional
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channels, including
phone
and
email.

Sincerely,

Raul Peralez
Councilmember, District
City of San José
sjd3.com

Diridon San Jose Community Engagement
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Please see the presentation slides from City Planning linked here.

For additional information, please visit diridonsj.org. Questions and comments for the City
can be submitted here.

Google Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan
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Please see the presentation slides from Google linked here.

For additional information, please visit realestate.withgoogle.com/sanjose. Questions and
comments for Google can be sent to
sanjoseplan@google.com.

Councilmember Raul Peralez 
‌ 
‌ 
‌
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